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Andrew S. Kersting
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andrew.kersting@pillsburylaw.com

February 20, 2014
By Hand Delivery : _ ACCEPTED/ FILED
Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary - FEB 202014
F edera]hCOImnunications Commission - Feteral Communications Commislon
t %
?{45 12T§]trze;,258W + -+ Office of the Secretary
oom - ~ o

Washington, D.C. 20554

Re:  Request for Dismissal of Assignment fAjpplicétion
WWCP-TV, Johnstown, PA (Facility ID No. 20295)
(File No. BALCDT-20130809AAX

Dear Ms. Dortch:

Peak Media of Pennsylvania Licensee LLC (“Peak Media”), licensee of television
station WWCP-TV, Johnstown, Pennsylvania, hereby notifies the Commission that the
Asset Purchase Agreement relating to the above-referenced transaction has been

terminated. Accordingly, Peak Media requests that the pending assignment application
(File No. BALCDT-20130809AAX) be dismissed.

Should any questions arise concerning this matter, please communicate directly
with the undersigned.

Sincerely,

PILLSBURY WINTHROP SHAW
"PITTMAN LLP

Counsel for

Peak Media of Pennsylvania

Licensee LLC

By: %%A;’a/ %ﬁ%fi’i

Andrew S. Kersting /

cc: David Brown (FCC) (by email)
Elliot Evers (by email)
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